

From: Joseph Godles

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 04, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0923-EX-ST-2012

Message:

Your e-mail of December 4 asks that we submit the application fee. The fee was paid with the application (see confirmation below). Hopefully you can see that now. If not, please contact me.

Your e-mail also asks that we proceed completing the application (Freq band, Emission Designator and ERP). Please note that the Iridium space stations already are licensed and will operate in accordance with licensed parameters. The only authority sought for experimental STA purposes is to add a point of communication, i.e., the picosat to be operated by USRA. Will that suffice, or do we nevertheless need to identify the parameters?

Joe Godles
Goldberg Godles Wiener & Wright
1229 19th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 429-4900
jgodles@g2w2.com

-----Original Message-----

From: paygovadmin@mail.doc.twai.gov [mailto:paygovadmin@mail.doc.twai.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 2:18 PM
To: Ryan N. Terry
Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: Remittance Advice

Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If you have any questions regarding this payment, please contact FCC Financial Operations Group Help Desk at ARINQUIRIES@fcc.gov at 877-480-3201 option 4.

Application Name: Remittance Advice
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 258Q358E
Agency Tracking ID: PGC2241985
Transaction Type: Sale
Transaction Date: Dec 3, 2012 2:17:47 PM

Account Holder Name: Ryan N Terry
Transaction Amount: \$60.00
Billing Address: 315 17th PI NE
City: Washington
State/Province: DC
Zip/Postal Code: 200026621
Country: USA
Card Type: Visa
Card Number: *****9440